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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnrnaiI.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Burnett, John; Simpson, Gail 

Subject: 

Attachments: Docurnent.pdf 

Thursday, March 05, 2009 3:39 PM 

E-Filing - Docket No. 080632-EU 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
(727) 820-51 84 

Docket No. 080632-EU 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 4 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF and 
SECO’s updated customer notification letters 
in the above referenced docket. 

Lisu Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

3/5/2009 

pOCI,WhT hUMEER-CATE 

0 I824 HAR-5g 

FPSC-COKHISSION CLERK 



March 5,2009 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILMG 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Joint petition for approval of amended territorial agreemen? in Swntcr, Lake# Marion, 
citrus, a n d k v y  Couniies by Sumter Electric Cooperative. Inc. and Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc : DockerNo. OIIW32-EU 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

As a result of Coriunissioner Argenziano’s concerns expressed at the February 10,2009 
Agenda Conference, please find enclosed the updated notification letters from SECO and PEF to 
the affected customers with updated rate information. The SECO letter was mailed to customers 
on March 2,2009. The PEF letter was mailed to customers on March 4,2009. 

Thank you for your assistance. Should you have any question, please feel free to d l  me 
at (850) 820-5184. 

Sincerely, 

JTBNrns 
Attachments 

cc: SECO 
Gail Simpson (PEP) 



March 2, 2009 

Dear SECO Member: 

To ensure that electric utilities in Fbrkla, such as Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. (SECO), 
are able to provide wliable and economical electric service to their customers, utilis enter 
into agmrnents with one another establishing the geographical ereas in which each utili is 
the exclusive provider of electric service. These agreements help avoid the unnecessary 
and uneconomic constrvction of duplicate electrical distribution lines and other facilities to 
setve their customers. Approval of the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) is 
required to ensure these objectives are met. 

Over the past many yean, we at SECO have had the pleasure of serving customers in your 
area under territorial agreements approved by the FPSC in the 1990s between our company 
and our neighboring utility, Pqress Energy Florida inc. (PEF). We have entered into an 
amended territorial agreement with PEF that was filed with the FPSC on October 9.2008, 
which will revise some of the service area boundaries between the utilities and enable each 
utility to ib customers more reliably and economically. The new agreement must be 
approved by the FPSC before it can become effective. and customers have the opportunity 
priorto that approval to provtde their comments lo the Commission. 

If approved by the FPSC, the terms of the amended tertitbril agreement call on PEF to 
provide elecbic service in your area. Your acc would be transferd to PEF at some 
point within the next three yean. While we reg ing the opportunity to Serve you in the 
future, PEF is an excellent utiiii and we a dent you will find their service to be 
satisfactory. You will not need to do anything to initiate this transfer since SECO and PEF 
will handle all of the arrangements on your behalf. You will be contacted and provided 
additional information closer to the date of the actual transfer. 

You may recall receiving a similar letter last year. Due to recent rate changes by Progress 
Energy, we are mailig a second letter to provide you an update on current rates. In January 
2069, the residential rate for PEF krr 1,000 Kilowatt-Hours (KWH) was $137.87. If the 
Commission approves rate reduction, the projected rate expected to be implemented in 
April 2009 will be $122 . Comparatively, the residential rate for SECO for 1,OOO KVVH for 
January 2009 was $22285, and the current rate is $122.85. The rates of bath ut i l is  are 
su&jW to change and m y  be raised or lowered in the future. 

Iovgll 



SEGO Member 
Page 2 
March 2,2009 

Please contact Customer Senrice if you have any questions or concerns about the proposed 
transfer of your service to Progress Energy Florida, or if you would like information abut  
contacttog me FPSC. You can reach w by phone at 1-352-793-3801 or in writing to 
Customer Service, Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc., PO Box 301, Swnterville. FL 33585. 

Sincerely, 

Barry Bowman 
Director of Corporate Communications S 
Energy Services 



March 3,2099 

INSERT NAME 
INSERTADDREU 
INSERT ADDRESS 
INSERT ACCOUNT 

Dear 

To ensure that electric utilities In Florida, suudr i~ Progress Energy Florida IM (PFF), are able to provide reliable and 
Reonmica1 electric 5ery1ce to their customers, ut es enter into agreements with one another establishing the geographical 
areaa in which each utilify is the exclusive provider d elqtric xrvice. These weements help dWid the unnece%aIy and 
uneconomic cdnstructionof duplmte electrical distribution lines and other fadllties to serve their customers. Approval of the 
Florida PubkSeiviceCommission (FPSC) is requtred to ensure there Objective5 are met. 

Over the past many years, we at PEF have had the pleasure of sewing customers in your area under territorial 
a g r m e m  approved by the FPSC in the 19Ws between our company and our neighborn utility, Sumtcr Electric 
Cooperatbe, IN. (SECO). We have entered into an amended m’torial agreement with SECO that was filed with the FPU: on 
October 9,2008, whkh will rwse same ofthe service area boundaries between the utRB(I and enable each util~ty to sew 
its customers more reliably and econonilcally. The new agreement must be approved by the F P X  before it can become 
effective and customers have the opportunrty pfior t6that approval to provide their comments to the Commission. 

If approved by the FPSC, the terms of the amended territorial agreement call on SECO to provkle electric service in 
your area. Your account would be transferred toSECO a t  some point within the next three years, While we regret losing the 
opportunity to serve you in the future, SECO is an excellent utility and I am confident you will find thew sewice to be 
satiSf?ctory. You will not need to do anything to Initiate this transfer since PEF and SECO will handle all of the amngements 
on your behalf. You will be contacted and promded addftional informaton closer to the date of the actual transfer. 

You may recall receiving a similar letter last year Due to recent rate changes by Progress Energv, we are mailing a 
semnd letter to provide you an updete on current rates. In January, 2W9, the residential rate of PEF for 1,wO Kilowatt- 
Hours (KWH) was $137 87 The pro@cted race expected to be implemented in April 2009 wlll be $122.70, contln@t on 
Comrni55ton apprwal. CMnparatiwh/. the residents1 rate for SECO for 1,000 KWH for January Z W 9  was $122.85, which 
remains SECUS current rate. The rates of both utilites are subpxt to change and may be msed or lowered in the future. 

Please let us know if you haw any questions or wncems about the proposed transfer of your Service to Sumter 
Electric Cooperative, he.. ar if you would like information about mntacting the FPX. You can reach us by tclcphom at 
1-800-510.0140 w in witing at the mailing address below. 

Sincerely, 

Customer Service 
Progress Energy Florida 


